GROWTH OF THE VILLAGE PART 7

PARADISE ROAD (left side)
The road running through the middle of the village and now called Paradise Road has been in existence since long before there was a village.  In 19th century documents it is sometimes referred to as 'the old road' or 'the ancient road'.  In a title deed of 1882 it is referred to as: "the ancient road leading from Kemnay Village towards Paradise Hill and Dalmadilly".
Development started to the west of the road in 1866 with four plots, each measuring forty feet by 120 feet, being leased on the west side of the road, the present day Alma ( leased by Alexander Bruce, a joiner), Elm (James Tough, a mason), Willowbank (Robert McDonald, a garden labourer) and Meus Cottage John A. Petrie, a postman).  These were all built to a standard design of the times which went out of favour in the 1870s.  
The remaining portion of land on the High Street side of Alma Cottage (with a frontage to Paradise Road of 111 feet) was leased in November 1887 to John Melvin, farmer, Mains of Kemnay.  The southern boundary of 110 feet (next to 1 Paradise Road) was bounded: "partly by ground about to be let to Andrew Troup and partly by a lane 15 feet in width about to be formed for the benefit of the tenants in the neighbourhood."  
Andrew Troup leased the land on which Melville Cottage was built and entry to the property was accessed from the lane stated.  The lane was never delineated, but was always accepted as being the entrance to Melville Cottage. Following the deaths of both Andrew and his wife (Margaret Melvin) their daughter, Jane Ann stayed on in the property.
On part of what is now the car park stood a building which for some time housed the spray shop for Norman Lawrence and, as is normal practice in these establishments, cars were kept stored in the area surrounding the garage.  Should any of these cars encroach upon the lane, Miss Troup, who was quite small in stature, would remonstrate with the garage staff in no uncertain terms about their overstepping her boundary.  Miss Troup died in 1963.
The remaining plot on this side of the road (Reunion, on the corner with Kendal Road, originally called Rosemount Cottage,) was leased in 1879 by Alexander Bruce, joiner, and he built a property, part of which, before the police station was built, was home to the village constable.
